
HCO001916-0001 

Other Document Form 

(Include source and any document number if relevant) 

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes/~) 

Indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Examined - further action to be taken O/M SIO 

Further action no(s) Indexer 

When satisfied all actions raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form 

Code A 

Document registered/indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Statement readers instructions 



HCO001916-0002 

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY 

Paul R. Kernaghan QPM LL.B MA DPM MCIPD 

Chief Constable 

Fareham Police Station 

Quay Street 
Fareham 
Hampshire 
P016 ONA 

Our Ref. Op Rochester 

Your Re£ 

Mrs L Richards 

Dear Mrs Richards, 

Tel. 0845 0454545 

Fax. 023 92891663 

25th November 2004 

I write to you in order to update you on the current situation in respect of our 
enquires at Gosport War Memorial Hospital and in particular, our investigation into 
the death of Gladys Richards. 

As previously indicated, this is one of a number of cases which have been 
identified as requiring further work before we are able to conclude whether or not 
there is evidence of unlawful activity and accordingly recorded as a category 2 
case. 

Whereas we have concluded work in respect of a significant number of the 
category 2 cases, work is continuing in respect of the case of Gladys Richards. 
Consequently, and with regret, we are unable at this time to inform you of the 
outcome of our investigation. However, as soon as the analysis has been 
completed we will be in contact with you again. 

If you have any query please do not hesitate to contact us. I have enclosed a 
freepost envelope for this purpose. 

Yours sincerely, 

Nigel Niven 
Detective Inspector 
Operation Rochester 


